Megan Egbert

From: Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 9:29 AM

To: Ronald K. McDaniel; Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: John Carlson; Derek Albertson; Kyle Haubert; Doug-SCCOG; Doug Colter; John Meigel;
Paul Barnes; LT David Radford; Chief Wilfred Blanchette

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

If water and sewer are connected, the Health District has no comments.

If they decide to open the pool, it will likely become a Public Pool and will need to go through the State Health
Department for approval + registration through the Health District.

~Alyssa

Alyssa Brochu, REHS/RS

Registered Environmental Health Specialist
401 West Thames Street, Suite 106
Norwich, CT 06360

Phone: (860) 823-1189 ext. 120

Fax: (860) 887-7898

@ UNCAS

HEALTH DISTRICT

From: Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Megan Egbert <megbhert@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Kyle Haubert
<khaubert@claengineers.com>; Doug-SCCOG <dcolter@seccog.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; John
Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>;
LT David Radford <Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; Chief Wilfred Blanchette <wblanchette@montvillepolice.org>
Subject: Re: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln

There is water and sewer hooked up. No concerns unless they add bathrooms.

Ronald McDaniel
WPCA Administrator
83 Pink Row
Uncasville, CT 06382
860-848-6711




